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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:   Intermediate and Local School District Superintendents  
Public School Academy Directors  

 

FROM:  Linda Forward  
  Interim Deputy Superintendent 
  Education Services  

 
SUBJECT:  Technology Readiness Infrastructure Grant (TRIG) State Survey Results 
 

On May 13, 2015, the Michigan Association of Intermediate School Administrators’ TRIG 
Operations Office released the 2015 TRIG State Survey Report.  This report was 
developed from the responses received from all TRIG participating districts.  

 
As a participating district in the TRIG for the 2014-2015 year, ISDs, LEAs, and PSAs 
agreed to five requirements for grant participation.  Requirement four states that, “The 

district agrees to participate in any necessary surveys sent out by the TRIG Operations 
Office to inform the work of the various activities (maximum of three per fiscal year, 
October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015).”  Earlier this spring, the TRIG Operations 

Office along with the support of the five TRIG consortia sent out a survey related to the 
various activities being undertaken to complete the goals of the TRIG grant.  The 
responses provided by the districts will be used by the leadership of those activities and 

their advisory members to make critical decisions as they begin the third year of their 
work. 
 

The results of the survey are being made available to all Michigan districts.  A full report 
of the summary data can be found at 

http://22itrig.org/downloads/state_surveys/trig_2015_state_survey_final_report_-
_5.11.15.pdf.  Any questions related to the survey or the results should be directed to 
Tim Hall at thall@gomasa.org.  

  
For more information on the TRIG, please contact Amanda Stoel stoela@michigan.gov 
or call 517-241-3629.  

 
cc:  Michigan Education Alliance 
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